

PALO VERDE COLLEGECurriculum Committee

Minutes

November 13, 2008 3:00 p.m. CL 129

Call to Order Meeting called to come.	order at <u>3:10 p.m.</u> with the fo	llowing memb	Mickey Miranda-C	Copple
Tomas Tellez (ASB) _ Hortensia Rivera _ Michael Gaubeca _ Kevin Eoff _ Sioux Stoeckle _ Guest(s): Sandra	Derek Copple Philip Clinton David Silva William Smith Victor Hernandez Sher, Jed Clark, Jason Bram olmes/Corina Richards	✓ ✓ ✓	Joe Boire Irma Dagnino June Turner Melinda Walnoha Mickey Miranda-Copple	\frac{\frac{1}{\finn}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
	ida -November 13 <i>, 2008</i> I by Hortensia Rivera and	seconded by		tion Item
	ovember 13, 2008. All me			e trie
III. Approval of Minu	ites – <i>October 9, 2008</i>		Action Ite	m
	I by Derek Copple and sec October 9, 2008. All mem			e the
IV. New Business			Information/Action	on Items
A. New/Revised C	ourses			
1. BIO 142	2 Marine Biology		Jaso	on Bram
	ed by Sioux Stoeckle and a new course. All membe	_		rove

2.	PHE 157 Yoga	Jed Clark
	PHE 158 Pilates Mat Work	
4.	PHE 159 Fitness Walking	Jed Clark
5.	PHE 160 Aerobics	Jed Clark
6.	PHE 161 Conditioning	Jed Clark
7.	PHE 162 Table Tennis	Jed Clark
8.	PHE 163 Football	Jed Clark
9.	PHE 164 Football Theory	Jed Clark
10.	PHE 165 Introduction to Athletic Training	Jed Clark
11.	PHE 166 Athletic Training Taping Laboratory	Jed Clark
	PHE 167 Sports Management	
13.	PHE 168 Introduction to Kinesiology	Jed Clark
14.	PHE 169 Successful Coaching	Jed Clark
15.	PHE 170 Adapted Physical Education	Jed Clark

After a brief discussion regarding the new Physical Education courses, it was recommended that these courses go back to Jed Clark for revision in order to "beef up" the course descriptions. Mickey Miranda-Copple will give a copy of the Curriculum Handbook to Jed.

It was moved by Kevin Eoff and seconded by Hortensia Rivera to postpone items 2 through 15 until the next Curriculum meeting. All members in favor; motion carried.

B. Articulation Agreement with Kaplan University

Irma Dagnino

Irma Dagnino gave a brief overview regarding the new articulation agreement with Kaplan University. There are six degrees that they have sent worksheets for that are part of the agreement. Kaplan will accept our AA/AS degree as a block transfer into their Bachelors program.

C. HS to PVC Articulation Template

Irma Dagnino and George Walters

Irma Dagnino explained and presented the Statewide Career Pathways Articulation Agreement Templates that have been approved through the State Academic Senate and are for vocational programs only. The purpose is to allow High School Students to graduate from High School with a few college courses towards their degree. Irma asked the Curriculum Committee for approval to use the Senate approved templates for articulation agreements between PVC and high schools.

It was moved by Derek Copple and seconded by Hortensia Rivera to approve the use of the Senate approved Career Pathway templates for articulation agreements between PVC and high schools. All members in favor; motion carried.

V. Discussion/Information Items

William Smith gave a brief update on the Accreditation visit on November 12. Part of PVC's response to the Accreditation Team's report was to have a training session on the Curriculum process. This training will take place at the January 2009 Flex Day. The Committee also needs to update the Curriculum Handbook prior to the training session.

Since there is such a short time between now and the January Flex Day, the Committee needs to focus on putting together the Curriculum process flowchart at the very minimum.

VI. Next Meeting -

Committee/Information Item

December 11, 2008

VII. Adjournment of Meeting

Mickey Miranda-Copple

Being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 3:27 p.m.

\\Cl-storage2\curriculum\DEC '08\Minutes-11-13.08.doc